LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
January 10, 2019 Meeting
Reorganizational Meeting

[N

. Call to Order — County Administrator
2. Reorganization 2019 — County Administrator/Chairman
A) Approval of Invocation and Meeting Schedule
B) Approval of 2019 Calendar
. Call to Order — Regular Meeting -- Chairman
. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Pennington
. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Resolution of Retirement-Investigator Gail Berkley

6:00PM

0 N O UV b~ W

. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of December 13, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval December 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports November 2018

9. VDOT
10. Lunenburg County School Board

11. County Office and Departments

12. Nominations and Appointments

13. Planning and Economic Development Update
14. Administrator’s Update

15. County Attorney Update

16. Closed Session Items (if necessary)

17. Other Business (per Board approval)

18. Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior

to the meeting date.
-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




REORGANIZATIONAL AGENDA

REORGANIZATION 2019

1.

8.

9

County Administrator opens floor for nominations for Chairman.
County Administrator calls for Board to close nominations for Chairman.

County Administrator calls for Board to vote on said nominations by roll-call vote for Chairman.

Appointment of Chairman for Calendar Year 2019.

County Administrator presents the Chairman with gavel.
Chairman opens floor for nominations for Vice-Chairman.
Chairman calls for Board to close nominations for Vice-Chairman.

Chairman calls for Board to vote on said nominations by roll-call vote for Vice-Chairman.

Appointment of Vice-Chairman for Calendar Year 2019.

APPROVAL OF HOLIDAYS AND MEETING SCHEDULE

Chairman calls for vote

A) 2019 Monthly Meeting and Invocation Schedule; and

B) Holiday Hours for 2019

(Chairman opens the Regular Meeting)



MONTHLY MEETING DATES AND

2019 CALENDAR YEAR

January 10, 2019
February 14, 2019
March 14, 2019
April 11, 2019

May 9, 2019

June 13, 2019

July 11,2019
August 8, 2019
September 12, 2019
October 10, 2019
November 14, 2019

December 12, 2019

Dated upon approval: January 10, 2019

Pennington
Edmonds
Zava
Hoover
Hankins
Bacon
Slayton
Pennington
Edmonds
Zava
Hoover

Hankins

INVOCATION ASSIGNMENTS FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

6:00PM

6:00PM

6:00PM

10:00AM School

6:00PM

6:00PM

6:00PM

6:00PM

6:00PM

6:00PM

6:00PM

6:00PM



January 10, 2019

0 Board of Supervisors
County Offices and Departments

FROM: Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 2019
Our office will be closed for the following holidays and observed holiday closings to

correspond with the Commonwealth of Virginia Pay and Holiday Calendar for 2019 pursuant to
Section 2.2-3300 of the Code of Virginia:

January 1 New Year’s Day

January 18 Lee-Jackson Day

January 21 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
February 18 George Washington Day
May 27 Memorial Day

July 4 Independence Day
September 2 Labor Day

October 14 Columbus Day & Yorktown Victory Day
November 11 Veteran’s Day

November 27 Thanksgiving Eve
November 28 Thanksgiving Day
November 29 Day after Thanksgiving
December 24 Christmas Eve

December 25 Christmas Day

December 31 New Year's Eve

*January 1, 2019 New Year’s Day (occurs prior to Jan. '20 BOS meeting)

There may be other days appointed by the Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia or the
President of the United States as a holiday with regard to the transaction of business. The Board
of Supervisors also may grant additional time. If additional hours or days are granted, you will
be notified as soon as possible.



RESOLUTION OF RETIREMENT

WHEREAS, Gail C. Berkley retired from the Lunenburg County Sheriff’s
Department on January 1, 2019; and

WHEREAS, Gail C. Berkley served as a sworn law enforcement officer for the
Lunenburg County Sheriff’s Department starting July 1, 1998; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Berkley became a School Resource Officer in 2009,
responsible for safety and crime prevention at the Lunenburg Middle School in
addition to her law enforcement duties; and

WHEREAS, she consistently responded with ingenuity, imagination and
foresight to the duties of investigator for the Lunenburg County Sheriff’s Office
beginning in 2014 until retirement, and

WHEREAS, Gail C. Berkley devotedly served the County for twenty years as
a distinguished Deputy Sheriff.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors and Lunenburg County Sheriff’s Department commend Ms. Berkley for
her years of dedicated service and commitment to the County and the citizens
thereof.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors does hereby extend to Gail C. Berkley our sincere and grateful
appreciation for her dedicated service to the Lunenburg County Sheriff’s Office and
the County of Lunenburg and congratulate Ms. Berkley on her well-earned
retirement.

Adopted this 10" day of January 2019.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of December 13, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval December 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports November 2018



Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of December 13, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval December 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports November 2018



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DRAFT

Minutes of December 13, 2018 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
December 13, 2018 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike Hankins,
Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and
County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Chairman Slayton asked County Attorney Rennie to give the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Pennington was
added as 6A regarding speed limits on Oral Oaks Road (Route 635) and as 6B regarding VDOT snow clearing.
Administrator Gee requested that the CRIEHT grant be added as 12A.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to accept the
Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the November 8, 2018 meeting, the Treasurer’s October 2018 reports and
the following Warrants for Approval:

November 2018:

Payroll Direct Deposit: 132,194.45

S
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 431,113.29
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,405.31
Payroll VRS payment: S 26,275.46
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 332.18
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S  6,482.59
Debt Service wire payments S 240,821.25
Accounts Payable: #56792-56961 S 164,351.80
Total: S 618,976.33

Supervisor Pennington stated that he has received multiple reports of large logging trucks speeding down Oral
Oaks Road. He commented that it was a very narrow road and suggested reducing the speed limit to 35 MPH.
Supervisor Zava noted that a good portion of the roads in the county were very narrow and the speed limit is 55 MPH.
He added that VDOT did widen a portion of Oral Oaks Road and lowered the speed limit to 45 MPH near the landfill.
Supervisor Hankins suggested that having Sheriff’s Deputies patrol the area for a while may help. Major DJ Penland was
present and agreed to have deputies monitor the area. Supervisor Pennington commented that he had also received
complaints in regards to snow removal. He said that VDOT forces had plowed the roads of snow and residents cleared
their driveways. Then VDOT forces plowed the roads a second time and residents had to clear their driveways again.
Supervisor Edmonds stated that his understanding is that the 2" pass is to get the snow further out of the roadway.
This helps to prevent some of the water, from melting snow, stay out of the roadway as well as widens the road to help
prevent accidents.

School Superintendent Charles Berkley provided his monthly report. He advised that school will reopen for
students the following day after being closed for the recent snow storm. He noted that students have missed a total of
10 days thus far in the school year due to hurricanes, power outages, and the snow storm. He stated that due to
additional instructional time built into the school day they will not be required to make up any days at this point. Mr.
Berkley advised that enrollment is holding steady and is actually growing each week due to transfers from other school
divisions. He noted that the School Board’s reorganizational meeting and public hearing for the 2019-2020 budget will



be held on January 14™. They plan to have a proposed budget to the Board of Supervisors by March 29, 2019. Assistant
Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy presented the financial report. He explained that the sales tax
revenue ballooned in November due to funds that were expected in August finally arriving. He added that revenue from
Federal funds was slightly down, however, he expects those funds will arrive in January. Mr. Abernathy noted that total
revenues and expenditures are up 0.5% from the previous year.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to the monthly Landfill Reports. She stated that some issues occurred
over the past month to include roofing nails in the road near the landfill and trash falling out of a CFS dump truck into
the road. She advised that both issues were resolved quickly once county and CFS staff were made aware of the issues.
She also noted that CFS shut down the landfill several days for inclement weather.

Commissioner of the Revenue Liz Hamlett approached the Board to explain that in November, Arrowhead Gun
Club, Inc. informed her office that they are a 501 (C) (3) organization and therefore exempt from taxation.
Commissioner Hamlett advised that the Code of Virginia only permits correction of erroneously assessed taxes for the
current and previous three years as well as interest. She requested a refund for the principle amount of $6,614.09 and
interest of $1,396.75 for a total of $8,010.84 be issued to Arrowhead Gun Club, Inc.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to issue a
refund for the principle amount of $6,614.09 and interest of $1,396.75 for a total of $8,010.84 be issued to Arrowhead
Gun Club, Inc due to their tax exempt status.

Supervisor Hoover questioned if Mr. Charles Johnson’s issue from last month had been resolved. Commissioner
Hamlett replied that she had been in contact with Mr. Johnson several times. She has requested a refund for the
current year plus the previous three years. She added that a court order must be issued for any additional refunds.

Administrator Gee stated that the Sheriff's Office has received a check from Karobway Discount Furniture in the
amount of $25.00. The donation is from a promotion the store held in which the store gives a donation per the
customer’s request. One customer selected Lunenburg Sheriff’s Office for their donation. The Sheriff’s Office is
requesting that the Board accept the funds and place it in their uniforms line item.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to accept the
funds from Karobway Discount Furniture and place the funds in the Sherriff’s Office uniforms line item.

Ms. Stephanie McGuffin with the VITA 9-1-1 Services Board presented a migration and deployment proposal for
next generation 9-1-1 services. She advised that the current 9-1-1 system is based on an analog network that is over 40
years old. She added that upgrades are needed to reach more coverage area and to accept more 9-1-1 notifications via
text message. Ms. McGuffin explained that the new system would work on a digital network dedicated to 9-1-1 services.
She noted that the migration process has already begun in Northern Virginia; they have contracted with AT&T ESInet
solution. The VITA 9-1-1 Services Board is recommending the same network to other localities, as currently there are
nine different networks within the state. Ms. McGuffin noted that the ability of a 9-1-1 center to accept text messages
will be state mandated very soon. She also expects that the ability to send videos and pictures will be required down
the road. She stated that the state is paying portions of the migration and deployment costs for each locality. They
hope to deploy in this region between January 2020 and July 2020. Ms. McGuffin commented that once a locality makes
a decision on a service provider it takes about one year to reach deployment of the new system. The 9-1-1 Services
Board has committed to funding the NG9-1-1 transitional cost for each locality. The monthly recurring cost for the AT&T
solution is $3,990.61. The monthly recurring cost for the current system is $2,164.83. Therefore, the monthly increase
for the locality after deployment is $1,825.78. Supervisor Hoover questioned how many other localities were waiting to
see if any additional providers will bid on the project. Ms. McGuffin replied several, as any new bids could include
updated technology since AT&T’s contract is about one year old at this point. Supervisor Hoover asked if VITA and the 9-
1-1 Services Board would still provide funding assistance to localities if they chose a provider other than AT&T. Ms.
McGuffin stated that funding assistance will still be available with other providers. Supervisor Hoover suggested that
the Board consider waiting a few months before making a decision to see if a better option comes in from a different
provider. He added that since funding assistance will still be available, he doesn’t think the Board should rush into a



final decision at this point. He has heard that the city of Virginia Beach is working on a RFP for next generation 9-1-1
services and believes the Board should await those results.

Mr. Taylor Stover of Robinson, Farmer, Cox provided the report of the FY2018 Annual Audit. Mr. Stover advised
that the audit packet is a little thicker this year due to additional requirements by the state. He advised that the school’s
deficit is a larger figure due to their high pension. Mr. Stover advised that the unassigned General Fund Balance was
about 28% of the total revenue. He added that Lunenburg aligns with other counties in the acceptable range for
financial standing. Mr. Stover noted that a Management Letter was issued this year due to a penalty assessed on late
payment for a Social Services 941 tax payment during the medical leave of an administrative employee.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to approve the
FY2018 Annual Audit conducted by Robinson, Farmer, Cox.

Mr. Buck Tharpe presented the annual report from the Southside Soil and Water Conservation District. He noted
that the organizations goal was to educate the public by providing resources to improve the environment and promote
agriculture and commerce. He discussed many of the programs held over the past year within the school system as well
as a camp held over the summer. He thanked the Board for their support over the years and requested their continued
support in the upcoming fiscal year.

Supervisor Edmonds, Chairman of the Piedmont Court Services Board reviewed their annual report. He stated
that Piedmont Court Services aids Circuit, General District and Juvenile and domestic Relations Courts in the
communities of Amelia, Appomattox, Buckingham, Charlotte, Cumberland, Lunenburg, Nottoway, Powhatan and Prince
Edward. He explained that through this program $8,291.36 in restitution had been collected and 15,940 hours of
community service were performed by offenders in FY2017-2018. Supervisor Edmonds advised that through this
agency, seventy-three percent of all offenders exiting the program in FY2017-2018 successfully completed all of the
court-ordered and program obligations. He added that this is a very beneficial agency to the member communities and
thanked the Board for their continued support.

County Planner Glenn Millican provided his monthly report. He requested the Board consider a public hearing in
February to consider adding “Group Homes” as a conditional use in A-1 Agricultural District. He added that the Planning
Commission intends to hold a public hearing at its January meeting. Mr. Millican noted that he, County Attorney Rennie
and Planning Commission Chairman Buck Tharpe have been working on language to include solar facilities in the
ordinance as well. Mr. Millican stated that he is in the process of working on a long term community development plan
for the county. He plans to present it along with associated costs in the upcoming months. He advised that associates of
the Discovery Channel will be in the county over the weekend for a program they are working on titled “Whiskey
Business”. He is hopeful this will provide some positive promotion for Lunenburg.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to support
a public hearing in February to consider adding “Group Homes” as a conditional use in A-1 Agricultural District.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She commented that she, Supervisor Edmonds, Supervisor
Pennington, and Chairman Slayton recently participated as panelists in interviews with high school students. She stated
that is was a very rewarding experience to work with the students. Administrator Gee stated that the County had
received its non-provisional license for the Airport. Also, the Virginia Aviation board approved the funding plan for the
Rural Runway Rehabilitation funding. She advised that the next step will be to apply for funds and request engineering
services to start the construction planning for the project. Administrator Gee stated that the Piedmont Regional Jail
Authority is still negotiating the medical contract cost with a new provider and there will be significant increases in the
annual contribution due to the changes. Administrator Gee noted that the Civil Rights in Education Heritage Trail
(CRIEHT) signage is in disrepair after 20+ years of exposure to the elements and is in need of updating. Virginia’s
Crossroads (formerly Virginia’s Retreat) is requesting a resolution of support from member localities to fund a local
share of preliminary engineering, right-of-way, and construction. She advised that they intend to use VDOT forces which
will help reduce the costs. Administrator Gee requested that the Board authorize her to execute any agreements and
commit to local funding, which is paid by Lunenburg upfront and reimbursed by VA's Crossroards, for the project.



Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to authorize
Administrator Gee to execute any agreements and commit to the "local" funding, which is reimbursed by VA's
Crossroads, to update the Civil Rights in Education Heritage Trail (CRIEHT) signage.

County Attorney Rennie reminded the Board of discussion at the previous meeting to update host fees from CFS
to correlate with increases they’ve made to their tipping fees since the purchase of the landfill. He read a letter he
drafted advising that fees due to the county should be raised to $1.14 per ton and requested permission to forward the
letter to CFS.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to forward the
letter to CFS advising that fees due to the county should be raised to $1.14 per ton.

County Attorney Rennie advised that there has been increased interest in solar facilities in Lunenburg County.
Discussions continue on solid conditions that should be included in Conditional Use Permits for such facilities. He noted
that CFS is now owned by Meridian Waste. He and Administrator Gee will be meeting with representatives of Meridian
soon to discuss the county’s agreement and conditional use permit with the new owners.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter Closed
Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1 Personnel to discuss a performance evaluation and rates of pay, §2.2-
3711A11 Contract Discussions and §2.2-3711A7 Legal Consult regarding the specific advice of Counsel.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to return to Open
Session.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

November 30, 2018

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

December 2018:
Payroll Direct Deposit:
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
Payroll VRS payment:
Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Debt Service wire payments
Accounts Payable: #56962-57077

Total:
Sincerely,
Onatynie
Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S
S
S
s
$
S
S

131,068.02
40,943.24
7,370.64
26,275.46
332.18
6,482.59
58,770.15

S 230,416.94

S 501,659.22



PAGE

- 2018/12

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

12/14/2018

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

/13/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

12/1
6:32:53

AP100B
TIME-1
CHECK#

[elolelololololelololololololololololele o] alelelelelelelclolololol ol olelele) elalolololo] olololole]e ole]
[elolololololelolololololololelolololola )] elalelelelelelelololole] o] ololele) olelalolole] ololelelale/ ala]

s e e (o R R I ST R S AP R R TR Y [ s RO TR T e TR G SRR e R s e ] L P e R, s

2 L4 £ .
i i
T

’ . .
ONOONOONINONOOIFOOOOOMOT-OSONIHNINAOO m\o(\oooocvov'omomoé\oo
ooooo-—oonowoooooooomomowowq«v-—vcoc\mooo‘—oooo‘—wq-omoooomo

0 s e NeEe L) A e Te. tan e MEVRITS. 8] MR 8- LW el T e DT LTA ey 10 (8

SN

o b e W e ey e e, (6 e e e e e el e ¢@
vvmowmm(\‘—o<rooe-omcovNcooc\lm\om\omcoc\-—mvmupm(\mmoommt\lmmoo‘—voox\o
MI\I\LDG\O'\NO\DFOan\.Ov—Nd)ﬂ‘lﬂLDO\O\I\Q'O\\—mI\NNCD\DUWO\MM@NOLGQ‘Q‘\OOMM(\G\\DONLD
— N OMANN OV v 0, 0N Me=Ne— —WN FHe—e— OO ——MOMN

o~ — o~ o b= O
— — o~ —

oococooooocooooooococooooocooooowoooomcooocococococoaocooooomcooooocooooocooooocouooococooooocooooooo
= T = T T T T T = £ = T T T T = = T = = T f = T T £ 0 = £ €= 0= = T = = €= O ¢ €= ¢ ¢ ¢ e O ¢ e
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
N N e e e e o e T N e s i i
q'vv'vvvv‘<r<r<r<rv'<rvwvvv‘vvv‘vvvv‘vwrvv‘vvv‘vvvvvvvq'vv'vv'vv'vvvvvv
= = T = = = = T T £ = = T T T = T T = T T T T A O T P P T T T T O T O O 0 v 5= O T O T 0 e v e
B e o G N e S o R e s e o S A A N A A N N N N N N A N A A I TN
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

= = ¥ T T T = = = T = T T T = T e = = T T T T T e T T T e T e e e T T T T T T T O e e e T e e o

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

M 4d ™ = -
M oL H > < 9]
g 2 HZ o Sy
O H & 0L ZEHH Zn e
n = M1 BHOoOOoOAR U O0MA HE Z
M H M ‘0 H aAS 2 H W 9] 1 1S =
MO m < M KHMDO HWUEHOO m O = L)
NZ0O0ON e} 0 = D A HGENO ZZ o H gm HEZ
<ZH QU B m A Z.T UMM HOMH SV M0 LZH
= O «4aAD_ M| H H HEHEH O m>x AH0Z4 O © L& afe]
CNNHCEE K = ot HRZONNNO4A m&m%é nrNZ O4d Z2EE MEQ
< npDZZEH HOAQL 0 M 30 0 B B H R R Py Z ZHH Z0 <0up BHNmM
H MEHHQCILK M ApANE OHHCARAXMDOORHZ OX HZ HHWMK X O
O KO OZHMO g ONOH MEEDHNHOAZEA HAN ADZAREE QOK
H MHEODAMMESOROZ AEZ SIDHHGICLONEH Z < HHE SORAEINX Mg
r ODNHKHZDHOZMKZ < O O M ;o MmOMA O <mE OR><CO <OEIM
H MEH E>HLAKOMO Hnmqwmm<omuommm0§0qo EAONWH mMmzZ>mEe
< KB 30 4 H A O 440 HAE DOOHS MK ZOE MHA EXHZA HH Z
A A HHNEHEHNX MEA <ZHEESZZOAAROHODCAZ ng HepgHAA MDD
HHEGK- ZZ0NEEK mEH~MOEOOOOOHHHh0m3mUAm§wH< HHE®NG -~ OO0
0 EERHXEDNMERHHER mo;waammummmmmmo ZH OgE A0oEMImImg<nm O
EEM&QMBBUZEEMZ HE k4 ZZamMm QANNKEAY mzn ODDHEHOAKZ |
IO ZZDEME D@%>A%Qm4ZZZQZEZZZNQQQZAQBOBUOZUUDDMM&BH
gacmmcmmmuqooc = <Mm4mm-OOMWMMHHHDHWQMHchmmOOEBEOM
<mmmouuoooooaaom&owommHhnh&mm&x&quzzmmmmwmwmmwwaea
NONNON— OO —MANMSINNANONH~OSS—ONNOSNON—OMNFOOOOVNIHAIN—NA~OT
O NN —ONN O —FOMNLFNNMOO S~ — NN OO — —ONONOLNNNOOO —N~M =M=
N S~ - N N <+ © <O OO NN~ MNOM = —LNOSMS— N
o o
oo o
a0 o

NMVU\&O(\QO\OFNMQ‘U’?&O(\@G\Ov—NMQ‘Lﬂle\CDO\OQ—NMQ‘W\D[\CDONO!—NMQ‘LOKOI\(DG\OPNM
\o\moko&oxo\oum\(\(\t\z\:\(\r\:\(\ooaocococococoooooooc\mmosoxmc\mc\owoooooooooor.—.—‘——
0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\O\O\O\C\O\G\O\G\O\O\G\CJ\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\G\G\O\OOOOOOOOOOOOOO
kOkD\O\D\DkD\DkD\DLD\D\D&OLD\O\D\D\O&O\OLD\D\D\DKD\DO\D\D\D\D\D@@\D\D\O\DI\l\l\l\(\l\l\(\l\l\l\l\l\!\
Lm.m.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm



(4

HOVd

SWIMNIRS - VN0 SRINIOM

zL/8102

o s

|||IbprKmEMHzhhﬁumLwwwmeUGwamwﬂudﬂwallll

"@ELSALAY SY STVIOL LAFHS O0T ATAHIM HHL
“AHINTINNDO0A ATSNOIATEd ¥0 MOTHI JILSIT SNOILJIOXH HLIM INIWAVd ¥OJd

Pd3ov

00" 68°681 ‘86
68°681°86
00"

00" 68768186

00" 007001

00° LL*S62

R -

00° QY -52°890°'%L

LNNODSIA LNNOWY

8L0Z/%L/2L
JALSIODAE MOFHD d/V

23eQ 309UD

Ql~gl=-¥l

PSR 11 Py { o R

Ri-el ~€1

STYNOd -68°681°86 TYLOL FHIL
YALSIOAY SIHL HAOYddV AI¥IH I

TVIOL TUNIJ
TYLOL YMOHHD

TVLOL HOV
TVLOL SSYTIO
000 S MEJANY dIVM L9€ LLOLS
000 HAILONOLNY VI¥YOIDIA %L1l 910LS
000 NOZI¥HIA €1L1L SL0LS
000 dNo¥dd dd¥0dVvA ZLl1L PLOLS
SSY'ID JOANIA #ANIA #YMDHHD
€G:ZE9L-UNIL
AINNOD DdINENANNT 810Z/€L/CL €00LdVY



e .m%
lIIIMbEKMEMHZH@mMJWW@mmmWﬂUJWANNéIIIIIII

*@aLSNLAy SY STYIOL LAFTHS O0T ATMHEM HHL

00° 92°868°LE
9Z2°868°'LE
00°

Qoe-bi-el

31-bl - €

sSTYN0H -92°868'L¢E TYLOL HHI
*AIININND0d ATISNOIATYd YO MOTHE AILSIT SNOILJHAOXHT HIIM INHWAVA ¥0d ¥ILSIOAY SIHL IAOEddVY ALEYIAH I

TVIOL TVUNIJ
TYLIOL YOHEHD
TVLOL HOVY

00° 97°868'LE TYIOL SSYID
00" 00°002 gL0z/6L/2L 000 NOINN IIQFdID VYINIOVIA L1l
00 00°0S6"1L gL0z/6l/21L 000 OITVYA €81
00" 0L°69 gL0z/6L/ZL 000 dJ0DYA LOG
00" 00°081 gLoz/6L/2L 000 vEIA ‘SITINSYAEL €17
00" 00°0€ gLoz/61/21L 000 g 33990y uosdwoyl, 666666
00" 0Z°¢ gLoz/61/21L 000 dNo¥o TYIONYNIJ NVYI¥NNDOIAS LZ8
00° S6°81L gL0z/6L/ZL 000 QTIIHSTYOAT LG9
00" 00°0€ gLoz/6L/2L 000 D ASTeQ SaUO[ 666666
00° 00°0€ gL0z/61/2L 000 us2aTYjle) UOSIDIISL 666666
00" 00°0€ gLoz/6L/2Z1L 000 S usaydals T8RISI 666666
00" G6°G8 8L0Z/6L/2L 000 ALINOF HIIVAH LGL
00" 00°0€ gLoz/6L/2L 000 X esaixayl AePTITIOH 666666
00" oL-0LL, gLoz/6L/2L 000 HAIT TYNOILYN NIOHIVIAA L6l
00 OiL6L€E "2 gL0z/6L/2L 000 MNYE MHHZDEZmo MIVWHONAL 6€ L
00" 00°0€ gLoz/61/21 000 D Apnal doysId 666666
00" 00°655'¥2 gLoz/6L/Z1L 000 Sg0d WHHINY LLL
00" %¢.985 gL0z/61/2L 000 SILIJANIE FIVISTIV LLL
00" 20°18G6°1L 8Lo0z/6l/21L 000 OVT1dY 6L1
INNODSIA INNOWY qILYA SSVYTID JYOANIA #ANIA
81L0Z/61/2L - 23ed XO9uyD €
qOYA Z1/8102 - Pd3IdY HALSIOAE MOHHD d/¥ AILNNOD SINENINNT 8102/6

l
L

/

Ll
Zl

ONO —NMFLNO [~ OO — N M I
EeNANNNNNNNNNMOMOOMMOO
I=Y=lel=t=1==l=lel=l=t=lelololo= =}
o S S S e S e S S S S e e e e e
LO OO N D DN D N N O O DN OO

#AOEHD

*CL-EWIL

g001dv



L

aOvd

IS

BE— 7~ (77 07 (A B

“dILSNLAY SY STIVIOL LIFHS O0T ATMIIM IHL

A folelci

Sl-2E-¢!
—3r-fee

-6L°8Z€'001

"dEININNOCA ATSNOIAZEA ¥O0 MOTIE JILSIT SNOILJEOXH HLIM INIWAVA ¥0d ¥ALSIOAY SIHI FAOEYAAVY A9INHAH I

zL/810¢

Pd3iov

00°

o aiflew e 6 el b 8 BN ® B L, & W ehe

s @ aNs Cer e e i el effie e

[olelel=lelelelelelelelelololololololololololalelelololololelelololo ol o i ntad md md ot
e lelelelelelelelelolelelelolelololololololelslalolelalololololelolelololalalololole o]

6L°8Z€E'001L
6L°8Z€'001L

o
&
s e T P e e -
~om
7s) ~NO
o
-

~

OO~ ©
(3]

Mo~~~ re~mMm oM NN

ONS— NN —OIONOWVNNOWON
D=
=

olgdyr e b o e
O

~

-

~OOYNOONNOR OO NOTIOLIOVONNOOMODVNOOMNO~VO0

0 — —

> T el e, e e ece
Ne— —— U= AN-M
™ (]

WOOOCOVNVOOONMANOONT——OSNNOO0O0O0OVOOMOMOOVMON
FOOON—~FOOONLTANNOODVUNNOVOM——OOONONVOONVOMOOOVOrs

SN IIONODVOONIOONOO —

=N

gLoz/8z/2l

e G S - e . S

Q0 G0 G0 GO €O C0 ©O GO CO GO GO GO CO A0 CO CO GO CO CO G0 A0 A0 CO

ANNANANNANNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNN
e e S S S

NANNNNANNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

[elelolololololololololelolelololo]
= T T = T T = = = = T = T = = T T T e T e T T T T T T T T e T e

ANANNANNANNNANNNNNNNNN

0 C0 00 CO O GO A0 A0 A0 GO GO CO CO CO GO 0 O GO GO CO €O GO GO GO GO CO O AV GO CO CO CO CO GO O €O CO O O GO KO O
B T o R, T 0, S 50 S N 0 A 0 SN 0050 A N S

NN N S N RN N R S N O RO N AN BUNON S S ONOSNOSUONOISRISINUONENS

00 00 G0 00 G0 CO 00 CO B0 GO CO GO CO A0 O CO O A0 O

ANANANNNANNANNNNNNNNNNNN
N S N o N I s o T TR N T N N N A G T NG S SN

[elelolololololololololololalolololololole{olelole]
ANNANNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNN

sl
B
O]
(S}

23eQ o3Yd

TIVLOL TVYNIJ

TYLOL
TVYL
TYLOL

felelel=l=lelel=l=l=lelelclolololelelololelalolelelolelololole ol ol md bttt d
alelelelelelalelel=lolololololololelololololalalolelololololole ol ol o ot ot abatad
[elelelelelolololololololelelels ]l o]

[elelolalololololololololololololalelelelalelals)]

o

YIALSIOHY MOHHD d/V¥

ADdHD
O&L HOV

SSYTID
TIVANYE SITIIM
SHITAANS TYIYOLINYL ODTIM
SI¥VYd OILNY FOVITYM
WIIOIA VINIONIA
YINIDYIA 40 ¥TINSVIIL
VINIDYIA A0 dTINSVIANL
VINIDYIA 40 dTINSVAEL
INOLSYMOVIE 40 NMOL
dNo¥d SNOWWIL
*ONI ‘Sddls
d00D JI¥IDIATI HAAISHINOS
OTT'IONYNIINIVN NITHILNOS
NIAVH TANOIS
® HIIWNSMOOT dOL AMOOY
ONI SddId NOISIDIVd
“ANL TYNOIOHY INOWAAIA
TIVL TYNOISIY INOWAIAIJ
aANNd HSYD ALIAd
OI¥I0ATE OVNENIATIOIN
HOINIAL HIOOW
NOILVYOd¥0D HOVAd SAIM
FYIL AOATIGNIN
ANVAWOD ATddNS IAOATJENIN
AT1ddNS d0IJJ0 IDATIYEANIM
NOS % MOv[
ANVANOD ¥DD
01T “'STIVD
@QIYO WOdAMIA TANA
MNVE SNAZILID IS¥IJd
® SWALSAS NOILOHTH
VINIDYIA ADYINI NOINIWOAQ
0d SALVD NYMOD
HHL 40 ¥IANOISSIWWOD
AJIAIOIINT WOLSND SAFAIOD
ONI SHIODOTONHOAL 90D
MIVdAY MON¥ILB®OLAY S, MONHO
DOTYNY MNITAININID
*ONI HITIVIH YIINAD
VYOIMAWY SNOILNTOS NONVO
BOTSSaf 93933100
ONI'INOD IS3¥d S¥ALSNd Snd
SYOITANY

YOANIA

TVIOL HHL

L0 — O +— (IO — — (N[~ 00 +— +— ()

OO NOOUNMMMMA — DN — [~

™ T NN

— N

=N O— O — N0 IO ~DO S — LNV DOFMN-O IO MLD
N

A~ O— NN MOONONSS

—MO~—
o
o)
o

O OO WO O DO O OO OO O WO

O~V NO—NMFNOSONO—NMILNOSONO —NMHNOC-ONO— NI FNO~
0N 0N P LOLD LD O O LD LD D LD LD LO OO O O OO O OO D D I~ S O I 0 0
o=ttt le e le e l=l=l=l=lolol=lolololololololololololololola oo oo fo fo ko)

= [ [ [~ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [~ [ [~ [~ [ 0~ 0 0~ 0 0 0N 0 S O DS DS S O DS S DS DS O O O O O O

LO LD O D O O LD O WD O LD O DD D D DN OO OO

™Mmm
[ele)
o~

$0:0G: %L -ENWIL
AINNOD 99NENANAT 8102/82/21L

g00Ldv



00°08 00°
000
L6€

00°0€ 00°
08¢ 000

009

dSId AYIAIOYEWE 00°

00°6L 00°
oLE 000

LIC0 - LAMOYL 00°

8v zzlL 00°
029

000
¥0ddNS OW/€LZLS 8F°

6L"09 00°
0€9 000

0/9¥D S,NVIANNYE GL°

68°68 00"

000
Od¥IV/S8%67F60E 68"

00°L 00°
000
IH 0S/6918EV60€E
6C°6V 00°
09S 00
a N¥D/LSS0L660
05" L¥SE 00°
09¢€ 000
L/ANI 8102 Ld3S 06§

00°%¥ 00°
00¢ 000

oo

Mo

Ld0ddNs ¥YIANNVYOS 00°

00°8%2 00°
06l 000

EVLLLL# LSND 00~

SL°0LL8S 00°
0LS 000
dI¥FS d9g TOOHOS Gl

8V LLL 00°
06 000

ddIV DT/3INVd0dd 8¥%"

‘ON "ON  STD/
-0Fs ‘0d OSsdd

3 govd 8G¢

00~

00°

6C"

R A

%i-Q¢-¢l

\§§\w@» A

b TR i oo

TYLOL HDIOANI
dHL 40 YINOISSIWWOD
TYLOL FDIOANI

€

0

€

SC

0L

G2 AYIAAIOYEWI WOLSND SIFTIJI0D
S¢C TVLOL HDIOANI
oL

§¢

0

0

0

N-6
AJIAIONENE WOLSND STAJA0D
L1981l01L TYIOL FIDIOANI
N-6601
L198L0L ONI SIIDOTONHOIL g€0D
0LLYLO TYIOL ADIOANI
X-6601
0LL910 ¥IVATY MONALPOLNY S,MONHO
m_ONUmm\mm¢m TVIOL FDIOANI
-6601L
81020dA/58%6 DOTYNVY MNITANMAINID
81L0ZAON/6918 TYIOL TDIOANI
N-6601
8L0ZAON/6918 DOTYNV MNITXENINID
m_om>oz\mmmo TYIOL TDIOANI
L
8L0ZAON/LSSO DOTYNY MNITAMAINID
L9068¥% IYLOL EDIOANI
N-6601
19058% *ONI HITIVAH VYINID
EOLGLLEBE TYLOL FDIOANI
N-6601
€0LSLL686  VOI¥AWY SNOILNTOS NONVD
. 616897 I¥I0L FOIOANI
N-6601
61689% ONI'INOD IS3d SYILSNg 90d
6LNVL/S00Z 9Sn TYLOL IDIOANI
N-6601

6LNYL/S002 €SN
LEBLLO9BOE

LNNODDV ONIYIM MIVYWHONIL
TYLOL HDIOANI

00°08
T2aRI]
08 81L02/8Z/2L 8102/02/21L = = -00SS-0LEZL0-001LF
00°0€
snjexeddy % swxojtun
(0} 8L02Z/8T/2L 8L0Z/vL/TL = = =1109-0021LE0-00L¥%
00°6L
sarrddns 851330
6L 8Loz/8z/cL 8L0Z/LL/2ZL = = -1009-000%7€0-00L¥%
8y ctl
“omuucoo 9DTAJISS 9DURUDJUTEN
(A 8L02/87/2L 8L0Z/8L/21 = -0Z€E-00ZLEO0-00L¥
SL°09
aouruajuUTeR % satedsy
09 81L02/82/21 8L0Z/12/2L & = ~0LEE-00ZLEO0-00LY
68768
suoydaTal
68 81L02/8¢/2L 810Z/L0/21L 3 = -0€CS-07LOV0-122F
00°L
auoydatag
L 8102/8Z/2L 810Z/%vZ/LL = = -0€25-002€1L0-001L¥
62 6%
auoydaTag
6V 8L0Z/8Z/2L 8102/2Z/1L1 = 3 -0€25-002120-001Ll¥%
0S°LVSE
"npg juewsdetd Aeg -3ITV D-7
"LPSE 8102/8Z/21L 8L02/%0/01 7 -606€-00S€S0-29¢2¥%
00°¥¥
102I3U0D SDOURUDIUTERN
144 8L02/8Z/2L 8102/%0/CL 5 = -0Z€E-00L1LZ0-00L¥
00°8%¢
aoueuajutepy ® sateday
8¥¢ 8102/82/27L 8L0Z/L0/ZL = = -0LEE-00ZEV0-00L¥
SL°0LL8S
LI93d HOVY TO0UDS 20TAISS 392
*0LLBS 8L0z/8z/2L 8L02/02/2L = = -001l6-01L€S60-0CF¥
8V LLL
putjesy
LLL gLoz/8z/2L 8Loz/zL/Tl = = -0Z1lS-0vLOPO-L2CY
LNAOWY JLvd JLvda ‘ON
SS0¥d ana HDIOANI "LOOY 1/9
ZL/810Z2 - QOI¥Id ONIINNODDOVY
-#HOLVYE L00-# ANVYAWOD LI HTdYAYd SINNODDOY

N-6601
LEBLLO98OE SYOIYIANY
‘ON INYN
HOIOANI JOANTA
dna = «

ALNNOD O¥NINANNT

e e R lan UL @l adn

8L0z/8¢/TlL

M

€62000
551000
551000
50000
L62000
0L0000
010000
010000
LoLoo0o0
9%L000

LLEOOO

1

Nmmomww

061000

“ON
“ANJIA

0vodv



— O

NS NeEeMe—ONOO OM
NHIFNOON~O ™M

o b N |
—ON~ONOO

TON

GE“ZV8'BVLOL
GE"Z¥8‘BYLOL

.o .o
— O
(3] 9

o~

TN
S T i e
—Me—O
53K

SO ONOOANO—Wn I

—M<F AN NSO O
OO0W MOr~NITOOO o~

oM
oNO O
@ n O
o o
-

T MO O
o, sy «
wers o~

—

~ ~

18°0%8°90¢
S6°FEE‘ELLL
Lz 558°z0L'8
00°00%
oo.ooo~N

HONYIVE
ONIANH

-79°88l'66€ "'V

-¥9°88l'66¢€'V
=GZELE L

=L8 pES CE
-08°501
-Sz-1z8‘ove

~ ~

o~

SN oown
O TNOY
—oNO<
nn T

S

n<y No

O
™

~
-

9
=ik
=
=0
=6

-00°009
-87°GBE‘BL

=0 2HE

-60°86
-Z8°Z¥¥ ‘Sl
-¥L"8E0‘LZS T
-Z6°96S‘ELL’T
-26°96G‘ELL’T
-G6°8FE‘Z¢E

-06°6L0°SL

-L0°891°990°2

LIAFEED

LS°GL0‘9L

z20°89Z°1L
6€°SLE‘ZL
Z20°68Z'vEL

€6°99€‘S06°€E

€G°99€‘S06°€E
L8 ¥EG‘ZE

LS ThE
9€°88G'¥1L

86°L9
89°ZLl¥‘C
LO"BEL'SS8'E

-¥L°ZLO'LS6’8
-¥L°ZLO'LS6'8

o0

~N

1
— MNO

<

-5
(O I O G <

|

NOOY MOV OOIOo
ne-o NOONOOO
oM< MO— N~
oM N~
NOWn noO~-NgT OO
S OO~ NO—
—NOY O

o <«

€8°ZLL'90T
LZ°2T6/0L1L L
LZ°G8Z'€L6'9
00°00%
0070002

HONY'IVE
SNOIATYA

INNIATE TYLOL

HONVIVd AN ¥X JOI¥d TYIOL

xy SodueTed US®D xx
unooody 3TPaID JUSIIND Y3JTROIMUOWWOD
sdueTed ysed vql

soueTedg yse) aIej[aM TeTo2ds
soueTeg YseD 30TAISS 3gad

@oueTeg YSBD UOT3IONIJSUO) TOOYDS
@oueTeg yseD AeTino Te3ltded
soueTed yseD DUTYOeW DUTIOA
soueTedg ysed xaaesaiTT 309loxg
ooueTRg YsSe) aNDSaY/dITJ
aoueTed ysed v¥sO
sdueTed Ysed VdA

soueTedg Ysed 00q3ixXad] TOooyods
soueTedg yse) pood Tooyods

soueTedg yseDd Tooyos
adueTed Yyse) sjueds asQ OTWOUODT
soueTeg yse) juawdoTaad DTWOUODH
aoueTed yse) 3xodaty
aoueTedg Ysed IamoJg TT2D
soueTed ysep ||ed
soueTed YsSeD) 9IN3TIJI04 3}OSSY
souetTedg yse) AIeaqrT MmeT
soueTed yseD S93TS [TTIpueld
sdoueTed Yse) UOTIONIJISUOD M/S
soueTeg yseD JWbN 93SeM PTTOS
@dueTRg UysSe) pung jusussasseady
soueTeRg YseD pung TeI2udH

¥x S9duUeTRd USBD xx

SLISSY TVYIOL

¥x S3IOSSY xx
¥al - dJewyouag
UOT3TPPY SHD - 3JUNODDY JUNS
}00Qq3XSL TOOYDS - Iewyouadg
pood Tooyos - jaewyouag
vYdaIl - I¥4d4d

INVYL €0SO - 3unodov JVNS
H00Qq3xX9L TOOYDS - SUSZTITD 3ISIATL
POOJ _TOOUDS - SUSZTITD 3ISITJ
UOT3IeDBTITW TTTIpPUeT-3IRWYDUDY
butsoayp 1%dd
jueqg sn - juswiysaaul utade)d
JUNODOY BIIXT - SUDZTITD 3ISIATA
pbutyoeyD sfaewyousg
ysed A3ljzed
®0TJJ0O UT ysep

xx S}OSSY xx

xx KA3ITTTQRIUNODOY JI2INSEII]L, xx

NOIL4I¥DSHA
LNNODDOY

S I T N e 1
[eolelololelolelololalololololololololololelolelolole]
[elelolololelelololelololololololololololololololole]
MO MNMENMNMMAMMNMMMMMNMNME MM MeNM

ONNVOVNMINO—LNOVONMONOVSOONO —LNLN
OMMMMe———ANANNNNDNOVO———ANNNOO —
e ONANANANNANNNANNANNOOOOOM S S0

[elolololslolslolslslelelolelelelelelolelelelelele )
I

I o O e

|

|
[eslelelololololololololololole)
COO0OOCOOOCOOOOOOOO
T T T T T T T T T T T Tt

—OO—NMUOANMUNMUOLW
O— OO0 OMUINONNO
OO0 c——r—c—ANANM>ANNM

OCOO0OO0OO0OOO0O0OO ™
|

JIINON
LNNODDVY

8L0Z/0€/ 11
LIZHS HdDNYIVE
ALNNOD DINININNT

S7:91 HEWIL

62 aOVd xx KITTTARIUNOOOY I2INSBOIL xx

x0L0TIOx

666-# ANNJA
6L/€0/1



1
TR712
$COLLECTED

PAGE

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 12/31/2018
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

IIIFHOOVLOOMmM
norsne~-oo©

SoONO~ors
[Qlalaloleele))

8

2

3

1

8
26941.56

it gt
MnmNO~O
VOO —O

I

—

o
ot ono o
MmMANMoo O
- o ©
R i

AL —NMO

WA, R e

LN MANN NN

MMooONTM™M

LM S~N

— <O~

—NYN

—N N

i

g, ol 1

DVOONO O

MO~ ™

s .

WO — O

OLILNNDS (N

wooNr~ WO

- OmMm O

~mMm o

—

I 1

~ ~

n n

© o

o o

~ ~

~ ~

— -

n [Te}

AFVOONO

NOOFOMO

B AR

TOOS~ONM

O — O LN

NS MOS0

NNOYOVO  ®©

—MANNO  ©

—<N ©

— —

I

ODEEAAXN

zzzm>xé

— o

@]

™ 3]
i

o =

o~ =

A <

(a1 fao]

MmMoonowosH
TOTONOOr~

SO0V NOO~
OO

= —

296.78
19
25
30
25
2319717

12.35-

1190.59
21.54

1199.78

O - ONLN
nr-~ oo
NMOH— > —
— OunN~
— NN o
o o

—

otoNTOoOnn

1 |
@ OO0OWwWOo ™M
™M Moo WO
~ OO r—O «
M) —OWo o
< SO 0
o <
o~ ~
[ |
oM [Te]
0 — (o))
. e .
—un O
™Mo ™
(o] (X

o o

o o
[Te] [Te}
VOUNNOOUM
MO W—OMO
NNV ON<H
OCONANNOY Y —
O e—c—<HNr~ <
N NONr~  —
- MmMnm o~
b R o

— —

]

NANNN NN
mﬂaﬁaﬁﬁ[—'>><é
AN NN NN EH
(o)

)

s

=

<

et

3490067.63 1038433.52- 181216.02- 2270418.09 2216679.13- 3600.23- 2220279.36- 501:38.73 97.79

DEPT TOTALS
PP2014 1 MH

NO MO
—— OO
avicateliariie
O~ —
Ne——00
N MON

[e)RNe]Te]

Ne—— <~

M — 00 MO
0N
™

D i e |
NFHONO
NI ~O

oo own
NN
MNA—OO0

— O

5

523143.53-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

3090.50-

67366.36-

523143.53-

ANV OM
ors-trom

>0 Mmor~
OO OO

-
]
9
1
28093.84

3

5

6

3
58077.08-
125443.44-

523711.28-
1046854.81-

HALF TOTALS

3017.82- 2284699.96- 59055.51 97.48

2281682.14-

2343755.47

3516053 .72

DEPT TOTALS
PP2015 1 MH

n-~-ONLOO
OOOVITANO—

~oOMnN~~or~
A OON

IOMOO
N— OO

O—ONLN

7

1

7

7

2
37158.06

1 MR
1-.MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

M~Oo <
LANOTFO®

S~ OVMOoO W0
OO0

8

2

1

7
33891.03

HALF TOTALS

97.04
97.14

2326868.12- 71049.09

2320693.27- 6174.85-

3565484.19 1059461.13- 108105.85- 2397917 : 21

DEPT TOTALS
PP2016 1 MH

12139.65 11578.69- 214.24- 11792.93- 346.72

114.19-

12253.84



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 12/31/2018
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

[gatcele)NofeiNe)
Ne—FOO—

AM~0Oors
OO OO

1
8
6
4
40259.98

YOO

nMo o
-
NN —

— oo

45842.20-

527672.16-
527672.16-

PP2016 1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 Vi
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

oM —LHOM
NNOVOSNO
r~O O — O
— =00 o~
—mm< ™
o - —

AT

1 |

[eaNoXop] o
o« e
NN ™
O ~

~N ™~

— o

—— S0
—OOWV—ITO
NSO -
—©0mMwn ~
o0 —
iy

[ B I
OV < Q0 n
—NO®© ~
<M ~
— oM~ —
—oom n
© o
™ <
I ]
— —
©o )
. .
™ ™
© ©
— -
™ ™
~ ~
n n

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2017 1 MH

1050835.77- 86359.45- 2586226.69 2494556.39- 12926.29- 2507482.68- 78744 .01 96.96

3723421.91

O~0owVOoOMm
—oOommoo
Ao v el eite
OO~ Or~
A O N
—
—ooonw W
V—OTO O
A
O— WL
O—OML O
T MmO
o~
-~ <

{ -1 [Nt [ [ [ [ |
TOLFOFNO
O~ O MO0
e e LR
LOMOOHDON
LLONNLO O
—MunnMI®
NNe—MOY O
—PO—N 10
—oN

- -
T R
aAO~LON ™
NDO—OW ©
NOOMO  —
LOOTM O
Ne—NNOY ~
© o

| S Foi PR e (S S |
N~ ONOM
LN O OO —
— O~ ~ 00
OO~
O— N MO
~Ne—wo O
—tooN <
—OoN
put -
IO ONN
LOOOOWO
AR
SN FO0—
NO OO
OMOOVIO
NNe——Ll <
- Tmn O
—oN 10

- -

T v U 0
MOO®WO O
NNNOO ™
L i
YOO O
L ~MOO ©
~ no o
0w

™ <

l l

~ ~

~ ~

. .

~ ~

< <

~ ~

o o

~ ~

Ire) ITe)

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

ONOOWOW
H~0~Own
oliehile e e e
LOAAITOWO
OO OO
-
nes~-owo o~
nmMmom O
MO—U
~~onocy O
noy un N
M o o
™ <t
T o P
aONOMLU —
A— OV OO
S TN
O\ — N0~
NS —<HON
O—MnM™M
NN N
O
QUi N
— —
bt I
— MO b
"M <
[eal'gle)) A
oM -
—n ~
L 1 RS W [ [ |
~aNoOMuneS
TOMOOO
onmMmraom
MO TN
WML
= NH)"
—OIn
o «— N
— -
MANNWO NN
nununoo<t
MAOAIT OO
—NOTHNM
O— MO
aNOoNmM "
—MNITO
= O
— -
{ P [ P | I
Moo ©~
tTIHoOn N
o 507 e .
MNP ™
= @OWPWM >
— O o
— —
™ ™
| 1
™ ™
Te} [Te}
. .
o o
()] o
~ ~
~ ~
o~ o~
n mn

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

2759627.50

96.81

10536.27- 2671727.47- 87900.03

2661191.20-

1057532.75- 76253.66-

3893413.91

DO NOOM
oMOONON

—OOIFOOMmM
OO OO

— <o
VOOV
op x eve
T~ ~00
NOo~oO
ON—OWw

—ON

10221 3.23

=IO — O
— N <
-
[ rge A 1 |
NFH— OO

I
~
—OOW— " O
ar-mos ™
Mnm~ono T
o

(&)}

o~

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

S~SNOWO
MO~ OOMmM
— Mo
0O O
—

NOWOo
oowns ©
ol o= T .
NOYOr~s
tFOoOON ©
—umnors N
NOY 1 ©
O N O
= -—
L e
NNOON TS
NN ANMO
Frle e
— NN~
O~0ON— O
MO0
ounon O
oMM >
W «— O
-~

[ I
[@}\e] O
@ 0 o
ouwmn ©O
oM un
[Te} [Te}
-

| R o P S e |
NOOOLN —
O ANMMAN
o =0 e oty
OO >N
NN —
oo m
amMmon O
oMM WO
o o SR e R = ]
=

HALF TOTALS

10600.63- 2478456.24- 300499.10 89.19
14489513.83-

2467855.61-
14442657.74-

2778955.34
15136900.30

1049440.03- 108012.16-

3936407.53
22124848.89

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

95 T2

647386.47

46856.09-

685390.58-

6302558.01-



¢L"S6 LV 98ELY9 “€87€ELS68YVL  -60°95897% “VLTLS9ZYVRYL 0€°0069€LSL -85°06€G89 -10°8GSZ0€9 68°8¥8¥Z12C =STVYIOL dWOD

JILOITTIOOS q/¥ 1IN SINIWAVd LEN S,dY ¥FHLIO SINAWAVJ XYL LIN SINIWILYEVY vdarLdd SEXVYL STO H Ld3a
ZlLaL 8lL0Z/1€/ZL NYHL 25:1L2:91
g govd -L¥04d¥ FTNAIHOS HIVI NOIILDITIOD XVI ¥YHINSVANL- 610Z/€0/1



1
TR71:2
$COLLECTED

PAGE

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
31291

THRU 12/31/2018
31291

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

2521 .08
2521.08

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

[elele)]
M P~

—NmM
<

—O—

— <N

oA
mnmMaoo

31760

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 252108 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

oM
[e)Ye))

[exYe))
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

[selse}
[e1e)]

[l
[e]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

99.92

99.93
99.91

2753345

2166.55
2527140

3191911.78-
3212607.21-
3224683.35-

9810.20-
16429.69-
13556.02-

3182101.58-
3196177.52-
32911277 - 33~

3194078.33
3215134.31
3227436.80

10688.25-
16552.21-
11544 .50-

3204766.58
3231686.52
3238981.30

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

oo
(1o}

(1))
(1))

RE2015 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

< <
[sefee]

[l
[e)]e)]

OO
Mo

3257040.36

b
oo

<
AN
[oj\e]

——

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

99.87

3227977.92- 14072.20- 3242050.12- 4254.89

3246305.01

10735:35-

DEPT TOTALS
RE2016 1 RE

e
<+ <

O
(o)1)}

HALF TOTALS

AR

S

(a1}
(1o}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

99.29
98.44
98.44

3215017.87- 18256.49- 3233274.36- 23029.29

3256303.65

13210.49-

3269514.14

HALF TOTALS

oo

——

00 0
(o)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3275461.23 3204148.78- 14650.55- 3218799.33- 56661.90 98.27

10797.59-

3286258.82



70" 66 76 82¢€6¥C “6C°V9EETBST -L9TLTTVPL ~C€979€16L9S5C €C°£692L092 -0L LI96LSB €6°0990919Z =STVIOL dWOD

v0°66 76°82€6¥C =6C " ¥9E€ETBST  ~L9"LZZRTL =29 9€16L959T €7°€69CL09C -0L"L96L8 €6°0990919Z = STVYIOL d¥

7s°se 89 ¥ L¥GSSL -LLT9LV9ZEE =6L " Ee0EL -6 LPVELEE 6E€°1681l8%E =GSTSELOL ¥6°97926%¢€ =STVIOL 1d3d
6076 €L V%820 ~£9 1 L89LEIL -02°950¢€ -L¥°GT9V€E91L 0%°9250%LL -LO"L8BLS LY ELEIPLL =S'TVIOL JATVH
60°%6 €L°V¥8C0 =L9T LB89LESL ~0C°950¢ =Ly Se9RE9 L 0% "92S0%LL -LO"L8BLS Ly ELE9PLL [4-94

8696 §6°69S2S -70°96L8891 -65°8L66 -G7°9188L91 66°V9€LVLL -8V 8767 Ly ELEOFLL =STVIOL ATVH
86°96 $6°69S¢S -%0°96L.8891 ~65°8L66 -S¥°9188L91L 66 ¥9ELVLL -8%°8¥%67¥ Ly ELESRLIL g4 | glozEy
QILOIATTIOOS ¥/¥Y LIAN SINEWAVd LIN S,AY ¥YIHLO SLNHWAYA XVL LIN SININILVIVY Yy1dd SHXYL mao m Ld3Ea
ZLlLaL 8l0Z/1€/Z1 NYHL

L:8Z:91
4 aOvd -L¥04dEY FTNAIHOS ILVY NOILDATTIOD XVI dIMNSVIAAL- 0zZ/€0/1



--1¥I1O0L AaNnd--

xx UI SI9JSURIL yy

--T¥10L aNnJ--

¥x SYIOM OTTANd xx
xx JUOW 33SeM PTTOS «xx

-=-TYIOL ANnd--

xx Ul SI9ISURIAL 4y

xx K393e5 OTTANG x4

xx SODTAIDS ONOSIY PUE AT x¢
+x K3238S OTTANG xx

¥¥ 3INOD FTNOITD JO YIASTD xx

xx TRIISTOHRY x

xx I9INSEIIL xx

xx ONUSAY JO JAUOTSSTUWOD 4y

i ¥¥ JFITIBYS «x

xx K9UI033V S, y3jTROMUOWWOD 4y

¥» PTY TEOTIOJB}RD-UON 4y

¥ ONUSADY SNOJUBTTIOSTW xx

*x SPUNIIY xx

xx Kaux033y yjTesmuouwwo) sabieyd xx
¥x S3S0D 3INOD xx

»x £339doag Jo osn woxg anusAdy 4y
xx KDUOW JO 9SN WOIJ INUBASY 4y
xx S99J DUTSS9001g 4y

¥¥ SOINITIIIOL B SOUTJ 44

¥x ONUSASY TTTIPUBT TBOOT 4y

¥¥ SOSUdDTT IYJ0 ¥ SITWIS] x4
¥¥ S99 TOUUSY R SAUTJ TEWTUY xy
¥¥ SOSUSDTT TRWTUV xx

¥% STTTM % UOT}IEPIOOSY UO SIXBL xy
xx Soxel A3TTTIN JBWNSUOD xy

¥x S3XRJ S P SOTeS TeDOT 44

¥x 3}S9IBJUI R SITITRUSD] x4

¥x Te3rded s,3UCYOISW xx

¥¥ STOOL % AJSBUTYORW 4y

xx £339doag Teuoszag 4

¥x 9OTAIDS OTTANd xx

*x SOXeJL FY xx

NOIL4I¥DS3EQ

00°00L 00°000°L8E 00" 00" 00°000°L8¢E 00°000'L8E
00°00L 00°000°L8E 00" 00° 00°000'L8E 00°000L8E
99°¢S LZ°9L9'L6 6L EZE'P8 8 PLE'SL 007000281 00°000‘Z81L
ov-LL 00°86L 00°2029 00° 00°000‘L 007000t
GE'SS Lz2°8L8'96 6L°LZL 8L P8 FLE'SL 00°000‘SLL 00°000‘sLL
06°09 LE"9LL'9ZL'9 €9°6V0'EE6'E 69°GL9'615'C 00°99L°650°01L 00°99L‘650°0L
00°00L 00°89€‘L¥bP 00" 00° - 00°89€E'LPY 00°89€'L¥bV
LP°88  0S°¥6Z'SS 0S°s0Z'L 00" 00700529 00700529
96°0L zZL"OWL'8Z 8Z°6SL LL 00° 00°00S ‘0¥ 00°00S ‘0¥
z€°8S 09 ELE'PS 0b° 108 ‘8€E 00°pZE‘9L 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL‘E6
19°6S LI vL6'ZO0L €8°66L'28 LLTLEOLL 00°0LL‘S8L 00°0LL S8L
00°00L 00°000‘8E 00" 00" 00°000‘8€ 00°000'8€
0L°9S 26°900'9¥% 80°566'SE 8S €8V 'L 00°z00‘z8 00°zo0‘z8
S9°6S 20°0LL LY 86°L58'LE €6°687'9 00°896 ‘8L 00°896'8L
L9°6S €€°096 82V L9°68S'062 LLLL9'LS 00°9%S‘6LL 00°9%S‘6LL
98°SS 60°228°0ZL L6°€9%'S6 Lb"Z266°'8L 00°98z2'91L2 00°98z‘912
€L°02 06°€0€‘LLZ 0L°820'298 TLpLL'98L 00°ZEE‘6LO"L 00°ZEE‘6LO‘L
-69°€8 -9L°222°'9Z 9L°GSS ‘LS €T7LPY'FL 00°EEELE 00" EEE’LE
-00°00L -00°SLE 00°SLE 09°bL 00° 00"
6" 19 LL"626 68°0LS vz 88 00°00S°1L 0070051
6€°8F  0Z°91LL’L 08°628°L €6°922 00°9%S'€ 00°9%S‘¢€
8v°99 8E£°Z¥6°0Z z29°LSS‘0L 8S°6FL L 00°00S‘LE 00°00S°L€E
-86°2 -vL"989 ¥1°989'¢€2 PTUELL'S 00°000‘€Z 00°000‘€2
0L"SS 09°5¢€8 0" v99 0S°9LL 0070051 0070051
€87 €9 PZ 6LS'EE 9L7020'6L LS°€0Z°¢E 00°009'2s 00°009°2s
pToLL 16°650'€Z 60°0v6°'L8L 88°GL8 €EE 00°000‘s02 007000502
0£°6F V6 EVO'LL 90°9SE‘LL TLTLRS’L 00°00% ‘2z 00°00% ‘22
€€°89 0070502 007056 0002z 00°000°‘¢€ 00°000‘¢€
ZL°L8 00°0L6‘9 00°0€0‘L 00°0zs 0070008 0070008
S6°279  S6°€SZT'SE S0°9vL’0Z G8°968°'¢€ 00°000°9S 00700095
LL"ES 157869 L1 6V L0E‘0L 26°618°1L 00700022 00°000‘zz
L6° LS 08°99% ‘202 0z €€5‘L8L 80°0S0‘S¥ 00°00006€ 00°00006€
29°9S 92°829'9S bLOLLE'EY 9L €9E’9 00°000‘001L 007000001
L6°FS 0L €S6°0F 06°9pS ‘€€ LZ°68Z'0¢€ 00°00S'¥vL 00°00S“pL
€€°S8  €Z°LZ6'BET LL ZLO LY S0°LP8'LE 007000082 00°000082
8€°0L LETLZ6 L9V L 69°ZL0'SL9 L9"EL8 LO¥ 00°000‘LL02 00°000°LL0‘2
€L°0F  6Z°6¥S‘S8 LLrosv'vel TSTETLLLL 00°000°0L2 00°000‘0LZ
LL°89 6L°GL6'LEE‘Z 18 p8S 1601 9L°9LL V06 00°00S‘€ZW‘E 00°005‘€2ZF ‘€
QELOETTIOONN FONVIVE LNNOWY INQOWY LNONOWY INOOWY
% a-I-x INFFIND “¥dav 13oang
810Z/0€/1LL - 8L0Z/10/L
Sb:9L 3RIL AYVWAOS FONIATH
3 ) £

AINNOD S¥NENANNT

*¥Y090TO«

0S0L%

LEL-# ANNA

0€E0¥2Z
0zozi

SEL-# ANAJI

0S0Lp-
0LOEE
0zovez
0Lovz
0LOET
090¢€2
0p0€Z
0€0€Z
0zogz
0L0€EZ
oLozz
06681
0€081
0z091L
0L091L
0Zos1L
oLost
0v0PL
0L0PL
€E0EL
0E0EL
0Z0€L
0Lo€EL
oLozL
0zozL
oLoziL
090LL
0soLt
0voLL
0goLL
0zoLtL
LioLt

00L-# aNOJ

6102/€0/1



1872
26°¢
L8°0

L8"8

vl

00°001L
00°001L
00°001L

00°00L

00-o0lL

b6

00°00L

68°F

0o0°oo0lL

Lz-z

6
9
6

6

8

L

L

{4

L% 89

00001

L8

S

-00°00L -LZ°6LZ’L

-00°00L -18°202'1L

-00°001L

GE°99

SE°9

9

QILDETIOONN FINVIVE

z

%

pP8TLLZ'0LL L 9L LBEZEL 95°951 ‘301 00°609°2p8 ‘L 00°609°2¥8‘L
SE€°092°0L0°L S9°8EL'99L‘Y €9°09L°:26 00°666'9€Z'LL 00°666°9€Z°L1L
b 993‘szZy SS°LSO‘ER 8z 1zZL'L 00°vZL'89¥F 00°vZL 89V
0L°655'ZLS 06°0€S‘9 00" 00°06¥%'6LS 00°06%‘6LS
01L°663'82 06°0€S'9 00" 00°0€8‘pE 00°0€8'¥pE
00°06F'69 00" 00" 00°067'69 00°06%'69
00°002‘6S¥ 00° 00" 00°000‘6S¥ 00°000'6S¥
00°0L-‘91 00" 00~ 00°0LL‘9L 00°0LL 9L
00°0€2'pE 00" 00" 00°0€8'FE 00°0€8'pE
00°0€3'vE 00" 00° 00°0€8'pE 00°0€8'pE
08°SbF’LZ 0Z°pSS‘S 00°00S 00°000°L2 00°000°LZ
00°0CY'€E 00" 00" 00°000‘€ 00°000‘€
SLTESI‘L SZ°9€9°C 00" 00700501 00°00S‘0L
00°002‘€ 00° 00" 00°000'¢€ 00°000°‘€
S0°2Z83°L S6°LL6'T 00°00s 00°00S‘01L 00°00S‘0L
€b 693 '€8Z LS 786 0€EL 8%°S8E‘3L 00°059'pLY 00°0S9'vLY
00705366 00" 00" 00°059°66 00°059'66
EP°SLY‘P8L LS ¥86°0€L 87 S8E‘3L 00°000‘SLE 00°000‘SLE
Lz 61z’L 9Z°¢ 00" 00°
18°202°L 00" 00° 00"
=9¥°9L 9%°91L 9Z°¢ 00° 00°
LS €93 6% 9€E 60°86 00°000'1L 00°000°L
LS €93 67" 9€¢E 60°86 00°000'L 0070001
LNOORY INOOWT LNNOWY INNOWY
a-i-x INIHENO “¥ddv 13oang
810Z/0€/1L1 - 810Z/10/L

Fovd

SPb:9lL

EWIL

AEVWNOS FOANIATY
AINNOD DINENANNT

xx TeJspag-uotjeonpa
xx 93eB3S-uoTiRONPI
xx uUoTjeONPE I03 Ssabieyd

-=TYI0L aNnd--
¥x UI sIajsueal
»x SJURID |ZVEL 104A

xx SjURID 0DORQOL
xx 9NUDASY SNOAURTTIISTW

. --1T¥I0L aNnd--

xx UI sxajsueap

--1Y10L aNnd--
»x UI siajsueay
*x IURID 3I0dITVY

xx ONUIASY SNOBUBRTTIOISTW
xx K338doag jo esn woay anuaaady

--TYI0L daNQJd--

¥xx UI sxajsuea]
xx XBJ SUOTIedTunuuo)

--1YL0L aNnd--

xx 938315 - 2IN}TBIIOJ }8SSY
xx 3IS9I93UI

--T¥I0L ANQd--

¥x S3S0D 3ano)

NOILJI¥OS3a

*¥Y090TO«

*¥
*x
¥

¥
¥
¥
¥x

¥

¥
¥
¥
¥

*x
*¥

*x
*x

*x

080€€
00LvZ
08191

0SZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
LLOEE
060%2
06681

9ZZ-# aNnA

0S0L¥

SZZ-# aNnd

0S0LP
06002
06681
0zost

L2Z-# aNnd

0S0L¥
€Loze

SLZ-# aNnd

oLovz
oLost

bLz-# aNna

01091

€LZ-# aNNd

#LODOV

61L0Z/€0/1L



00"

00"

00°00L

00°001L

00°

00°

LS PS
187 0%L

vz 8¢
vL°06

80799
L9° %L

12°59
€L°P9

-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°00L
-00°001L

-00°00L
-00°00L

PETLL

b9°€8

00"

00°000°S 00" 00°000'S 00°000°'S
00" 00°000°‘S 00° 00°000'S 00°000°'S
00°003 00° 00" 00°008 00°008
00°0¢c3 00° 00° 00°008 00°008
00" 00°000°'SLL 00" 00°000'SLL 00°000°SLL
00" 00°000°SLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000'SLL
€2 LEZ'0LY LL*8SL'VEE bL*L9Z'SE 00°000-5¥6 00°000'S¥6
66°8S6‘LEE -66°856'L6 -18°L8L'SL 00°000‘0¥Z 00°000'0¥%2
66°VFL'LIT L0"SSZ ZEV 09°89€°0LL 00°000‘00L 00°000°00L
ST LES'Y SLTZ9Y S6°08 00°000°s 00°000°‘S
LLOLEE'LIL 68°259'06€ 6L LLE'ZL 00°000°25L L 00°000°25L‘L
ELTPCSELL L8°S6F‘8E -10°LE 00°000°2S1 00°000‘2S1
28°S.€'16€ 8L°¥89'802 ZETVRL' LY 00°000‘009 00°000‘009
9L LTS 98T P8 ZLV'EPL 8%°859'0¢€ 00°000‘00% 00°000°00%
-pz st pz°sziL LS ¥Z 00" 00"
-be st bz szL LS v 00" 00"
-Z8 €“E‘bLT 28 €9€'bLZ L9"69L'E6 00" 00"
-L6 KIS L6L L6 FLS L6L €L°259'8L 00" 00°
-8€°STL'Z8 8E°ShL'Z8 90°00L°‘SL 00" 00°
-LyTECL Ly €0l 88791 00" 00"

60°050'SEE‘ZL

L6°LBZ'ES6'V 90°.98'982°1L 00°ZE€E'88Z LI

00°ZEE'88Z‘LL

ShSE‘8ZLE

daIOATIOONN EONVIVE

%

€

Sp:ol
aovd

AWIL

SSTP69'LLY 65°828'€SZ 00°000‘0¥%L‘E
INOOWV INOOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INTIIND ‘¥ddav

8L0Z/0€/1L1L

00°000‘0¥L‘E

INOOWY
13aoang

- 810Z/10/L

AAVAANS FONIATA
AINNOD S¥NENANNT

-=T¥I10L aNNJd--

xx UI sIajsuel]

-=-TY10L ANOd--

*¥

J9AeS93TT 308(oag

-=TYI0L aNOJd--

¥x UI SI9jsueal

-=1¥IOL aNnd--
xx UI SIajsuell

¥¥ 93B3S - ¥SD
*x [e00T - VSO

-=-1T¥IO0L aNNd--
¥x UI SIajsuexl

¥¥ P34 - AI9S TETOO0S ¥ 2IeITOM
xx 93B3I§-AIDG TETOOS ¥ 2IRITAM

--1V¥10L ANNJ--

xx KQUOW JO 3sn woxj snuaAsy

--T¥10L aNnd--

¥

¥
*x
¥

¥x
¥

¥

*x

Te1apad pood TOOYds

xx UOT3jeonpy 103 sabieyd
xx ASUOW JO 8sn wolj snuaady

--1¥10L aNnd--

¥x UI sIajsuexl

NOILAI¥OSHA

*¥Y090TO«

¥
*¥

*¥

0S0LY

6LE-# aNNI

06681

LLE-# QNN

0S0LY

9LE-# ANNA

0soLe
090%2
0LL9L

29Z-# ANNA

0soLp
0L0€E
090%2

09Z-# anna

0L0G1L

€6Z-# aNna

080€€
08191
0L0SL

28Z-# aANna

0S0LY

#LO0OV

61L0Z/€0/1



2k 99 6070908812 16°L0S°090°1L1L L 8LL V8T Y 00°89Z'Lb6'ZE 00°89Z'1Lb6°ZE
-00°00L -S¥°0S3'89 Sb°058'89 SZ €Lzl 00° 00"
-00°00L -ZE"€8F (430214 00° 00° 00°
-00°00L -00°€SI‘€9 00°€59'€9 00° 00" 00°
-00°00L -EL°PLL'Y ELTPLL'Y STrELT) 00° 00"
-00°00L -S6°2€5 S6°2€6 26°S8L 00" 00°
-00°00L -S6°Z€E5 G6°2€6 267581 00" 00°
-00°00L -08°50L 08°S01 08°501L 00" 00"
-00°00L -08°S0L 08°501L 08°S0L 00" 00"
€L°6S LL 295 'V66 €Z°LEP'OLY SZ°128'0b2 00°000‘S99°L 00°000°599"L
| 44844 LL7T9S VLY €T LEV'OLY AN Y4144 00°000'S¥L L 00°000‘SPL L
00°00L 00°000°02S 00" 00" 00°000‘02S 00°000‘02S
00" 00° 00°000°‘s8 00" 00°000‘S8 00°000'Ss8
00" 00" 00°000°s8 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000°'s8
dILOIATTIOONN FONVIVE LNNOWY INNOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY
% a-L-x INIFINO “¥ddav 13oang
810Z/0€/1LL - 810Z/10/L
SP:9L ANWIL AEVWNOS FONIATY
v 3ovd

AINNOD DSINENANNT

--T1¥10L TYNIJ--

==1¥10L aNnd--
xy SOXBJ SWOOUI 33e3ls

+x SOXeL pajewtysy
xx S994 JITIOYS

--TV¥10L aNQd--

xx KAQUOW JO @S wox3l anusAdW

-=-T¥I0L aNOd--

¥x SOOTAISS TeTOOS J03 sabxeyd

-=1V¥10L aNnJd--

¥y UI SIajsuexl
xx UOTIEONPE

--T¥10L aNnd--

xx UI SIdjsueal

NOILAI¥DSEA

*¥Y090TOx

¥
¥
¥

*¥

¥

¥
¥

¥

00052
000%2
06681

SLL-# ANNJ

0LoSL

SOL-# ANQA

0€08L

LOL-# aNNJ

0s0Ly
080€€E

0Zh-# aNnad

0S0LPb

0Ze-# aNnd

#1LOOV

610Z/€0/1L



65°59 SZT°68E6LL 00" SL*0L9‘29 §5°00p‘ZL 00°000'z81 00°000°2Z81L
65°G9 ST 68E‘6LL 00" SL°0L929 SS°00%‘ZL 00°000°z81 00°000°281L
SS° L9 0Z°166'v6L'9 00" 08°PLL'PIZ'E 29° L8V '8ZL 00799165001 00°99L°650°0L
66°SL PE'LEE'LBB'E 00° 99°899°LZZL 20" LEV'6LY 00°000'SLL’S 00°000°SLL’S
00°00L 00°000°00L 00° 00" 00" 00°000°001 00°000°001
08°8¥% 00°00z'zL 00" 00°008°zL 00°525°¢€ 00°000°s2 00°000°‘s2
0b Ly 0S°ZIZ'LE 00° 0S°L8Z'LY 00°50S 00°00S‘8L 00°00S‘8L
8€°GL 0%"S69'2€ 00° 09°vL9'0L €0°2€ 00°0LE'ED 00" 0LE'EY
00°00L 00°000'SS 00" 00° 00" 00°000°‘SS 00°000‘SS
86°8L  S9:Z9L'¥S 00° SETZLYV'PL 90°L8S‘2 00°5L5'89 - 00°6L5'89
€0°0% b6 9SE‘LOL 00" 90" 18L'091 00°vL6‘ZL 00°8€1'892 00°8€1°892
€6°SS vz LL9 00" 9L°82S SL°TEL 0070021 00°00Z°L
8L°86 S6°9SV'6Z 00" S0°€EPS 8E"PET 00°000‘0€ 00°000‘0€
00°0S 00°000°L 00" 007000t 00° 00°000'2 00°000‘2
-8V°6LZ -00°VLE'EL 00" 00°pL6'8L 00" 00°000°'S 00°000°S
00°0S 00700592 00" 00°00592 00°0SZ €L 00°000‘€S 00°000‘€S
00702 00702 00" 00°08 00° 00°00L 00°00L
SLT0S €€ EEB'SS 00" L9°991'¥S ‘00° 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
8L°9S 8Z°189'vZL 00" ZL°888°'06 98°956°'81L 00°0LS'612 00°0LS‘61Z
9L° 8% LL"0L9‘Th 00° €8°v98'SY 86°LSS'L 00°SLy ‘88 00°SLV'88
15°8S LL'OLL'ES 00° 62°269'LE L8°288°L 00°€98'06 00°€98'06
66°€S €1°981°2€2 00° LB ELB'LEL 00~ 00°000‘0€¥ 00°000‘0€E¥
LS°0S 00°99€ ‘€zl 00" 00°vLB'0ZL 00° 00°0¥Z'¥bT 00°0vZ'¥¥Z
oL L9 ¥9°¥8S ‘8SL 00° 9€°GE6'Z8Y LZ°195°86 00°025°LbZ L 0070258 LpZ‘L
92°6S 69°ZVL'ELL 00" LETL6E'6LL VE'ZIS ‘€T 00°0vVL €62 00°0VL €62
ZET L9 SP"609'€EV 00" §5°505°LT 0S°%0S‘S 00°SLLLL 00°SLL LL
18782 vL SZL'Y 00" 9Z°vL9'LL 6L°LS0‘€E 00°00%‘9L 007007 ‘9L
-00°00L -90°¥¥Z L 00" 90°vvZ L 8E°6EL'S 00" 00"
€6°PS 9€"vZL'6VL 00" v9°S¥8zZL V9 6LV 'bT 00-oLs‘zLe 00-oLs‘zLz
bL V6 S0°96S°LL 00" S6°E0E'D 08°8%0°'2 00°006'L8 00°006‘L8
SL'8L  ESTEPO'L 00° Ly 182 SS°9F 00°SZE‘L 00°SZE’L
86°8L ZE'6EL'D 00" 89°09Z°1L 8v"S8¥ 00°000'9 00°000'9
€2°L6 0€°S80°1LL 00° 0L PLE ZL°Ls 00°00%‘LL 00°00%‘LL
80° %S EEPLL'EY 00° L9°009'9¢€ 06°€Zv'L 00°SLL'6L 00°SLL 6L
S2°69 Lv°299°LT 00" 6S°LLZ'TL LZ°SE0'L 00°0v6'6€ 00°0v6'6€
20°vS 99°529'8¥ 00° PEVLE'LY 9L°€sT’L 00700006 00700006
€8°09 €0°¥8F'LFPL 00" L6°SLO'L6 €6°L0E'6L 00°095‘z2€T 007095 ‘z€Z
18719 9L L9L LEL 00° 78°8€0'1L8 07" 9%Z'91L 00°00z‘zLZ 00°00zZ‘z1LZ
08°S9  FL°LBP'¥Y 00° 98°ZLSEE 00°892°¢€ 00°000°86 00°000°86
9% LS L8 ELF'PEL 00" 61795566 €L TLE'BL 00°0€0'pET 00°0€0'¥vEZ
LY 0S 00°568vZ 00° 00°SZv'¥T LP FE0’S 00°0Z€‘6Y 00°0ZE ‘6%
ONINIVAIY FONVIVE LNOOWV INAOWY LNOOWY LNOOWV LINOOWY
% AIAIGWNONINO FONVEEWNONE a-i-x INIFIND “¥gdav 13oang
810Z/0€/L1L - 8L0Z/10/L
Sh:oL EWIL AUVWNOS FINLIANIIXI
S aovd

ALNNOD DINENINNT

--1¥1OL aNnd--

xx UOT3D9TTOD 33SeM DPTTOS

--TVIOL aNOJ--

xx SPUNg I3Y30 O sIajsuexy
xx Sjuswasoxdwy tejrded

»» 9suadxg sdo3s AWa

xx S3TIouag abutag

xx UOTSUa3xg aaT3exadood

xx K3TIOUINY ‘ASQ TETIISNPUL

+x juswdoraaad X3 Tunuwod/uodd
xx Juawdoraaeg A3Tunumod

xx S3jTWIBg 8SN TRUOTITPUOD

xx Dutuueld

xy OSNOH S,69UTTIPEN

xx UoTjeradoaddy S4aLs

»x uoTjetadoxddy gSD SpeOIsSsoId
¥x JdUTWEXF TeOTPeW

xx uorjetradoaddy 3dea y3jTesH
spunoxp ¥ sburprIng

xx TOIJUOD TewTuUY

xx TeTOTIJO ButprIng

xx TTeQ Teuotbay juowpatd

»x suotjetadoaddy anosay %R 9ITd
xx juswadIojug MeT % FITISYS

xx A2UI033V Y3 Teamuouuod

xx JOJBUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WTIOTA
»x K3TIND3g asnoyjzanod

xx Spung 3snil AboTouyosl HISTD
xx 3I00D JTNOIATD JO YIBTD

¥x 3IN0D OT3IsawoQ/aTTULANL

xx 93eI3stbhen

¥x 3IN0D }OTIISTA TRIBUBD

xx 3I00D 3ITNDITD

»x JIexjstbay

xx DIeOg TRI03D3T3I

xx Durssaooag ejeq

¥ Jaanseaxy

¥» ONUIASY JO ISUOTSSTWWOD

+x S9OTAIDS TeUOTSSaJOId

¥x UOTIRIISTUTWPY A3unod

xx SIOSTAIadng jO paeog

NOILAI¥DOS3EA

*¥¥090TOx

¥

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
L2
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*x
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
*x
¥

*¥

[x44114

SEL-# ANNd

00066
000%6
68716
L0016
000€8
00918
00s1L8
00Z1L8
oLLL8
ooLL8
009¢€S
0092s
0052S
00S1LS
00zZ1S
00zZEw
001S€E
000¥%€E
00Z€E
00vZE
00ZLE
ooLzez
oLeLe
0081z
[A-TAY4
0oLz
00912
00€1L2Z
00z1z
0oLz
00zelL
00LEL
0LszL
oLpzL
0LEZL
oLzzL
0oLzt
o0LLL

00L-# ANNJ

#1LODOV

6102/€0/1



€L°66  00°06%'PLS 00° 00°000°‘S 00°000‘S 00°06V'6LS 00°06¥%‘6LS
-00°00L -00°000°S 00° 00°000°s 00°000°S 00" 00"
00°00L 00°06%‘69 00" 00° 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06¥%'69
00°00L 00°000°06¥ 00° 00° 00" 00°000‘06% 00°000°06¥%
00°00L 00700002 00~ 00" 00" 00°000°02 00°000‘02
60°S9 oL"pL9‘ze 00° 06°55L°ZL 00" 00°0€8'FE 00°0€8‘PE
-00°00L -06°0€S‘9 00" 06°0€S'9 00" 00° 00°
S8°€8  00°S0Z'62 00° 00°529°S 00° 00°0€8‘PE 00°0€8'PE
[A28:14 €€ KLO'EL 00" L9°SZ6'EL 6G°GLS 00°000°'LZ 00°000°L2
[448:14 EEPLO‘EL 00" L9°SZ6'EL 65°SLS 00°000‘LZ 00°000°cL2
0L°0€ 8L 618 'VZL 00° 2Z°0€8'68Z 69°8L0°9L 00°0S9'bLPb 00°0S9'pLY
00° 00° 00~ 00°000°‘SLL 00" 00°000°‘SLL 00°000°SLL
S9°LPb 8L 618'bZL 00" TZ°0€8'VLL 69°8L0°9L 00°059'662 00°059°662
-00°00L -p0°LL9‘L 00" pO"LL9 L 00° 00" 00°
-00°00L -pO"LL9 L 00" v0LL9'L 00" 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00° 00°000'L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00° 00°000°L 00°000°t
88°L6 TV ETB'BLE 00" 85°9LL'8 z0°892°L 00°000'L8€E 00°000°L8E
00°00L 00°000‘08L 00° 00° 00" 007000081 00°000‘081
¥0°96 TV €Z8'86L 00" 8S°9LL'8 20°89Z°1L 00°000°L0Z 00°000°L0Z
ONINIVRIY FONVYIVE INOOWY ILNNOWV LNOQOWY LNOOWY INNOWY

% QIFIGWNONIANN FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INZRIND “dddqv 13oang

810Z/0€/1LL - 81L0Z/10/L
Sk:9lL FWIL AAVWANS FUNLIANIIXT
9 Fovd

AINNOD SINENANNT

--TYI0L ANOJ--

¥x SINV¥O ADHA
xx JURID IHATEO 3EIIIAY eA

¥
¥

»xOIL II SSauTpeay 93TSxx
»xPBOY AM 93TS PUul Banquauniyy

-=1T¥10L aNnd--
x¥ SPUNJd I3Y30 O SIFsuely
xx Tedo7 asuadxd aag uodly

--T¥10L ANQd--

xx 3xodaTvy

--T¥I0L aNOJ--

»¥ Spung Iayjo 03 sIie8jsuea]
¥¥ S9IN3Tpuadxd LL6H B LL6

-=-TYI0L aNNJ--

xx 9IN}TIJIOJ 3ISSY

-=1¥10L aNnd--

xx Sosuadxy

-=1¥I0L aNOd--

¥xx Spung I8yjQ 03} sIaysuex]
xx 9suadxdy $93TS TITIpPUeT

NOIL4I¥OSEA

*¥V¥090TO«

¥
*x

¥

*¥
*x

¥

¥

*x
*¥

26618
LSS1L8
61518
81518

9ZZ-# aNNd

00066
0008

GZZ-# aNnd

0vLO0¥

LZZ-# aNnd

00066
00PLE

SLZ-# aNnd

00bL6

PLZ-# ANNI

00612

€1Z-# ANNd

00066
LZHOP

LEL-# ONNJ

#1LOOY

610Z/€0/1



00"

00"

~SE"

=SES

00"

00"

96"

96"

80"

18"
-00°
00°

-00"

-00"

0s*

00"
LE*®
00°
L6"
S9"
e
9L

ONI
%

00L 00°000°S 00" 00" 00" 00°000'S 00°000'S
00L 00°000°S 00° 00° 00" 00°000°s 00°000°'S
P9 -€8°FLS 00" €8°FLE'L 00" 00°008 007008
¥9 -€8°FLS 00" €8°PLEL 00" 00°008 00°008
00L 00°000°StLlL 00" 00" 00" 00°000°'SLL 00°000°SLL
00L 00°000°SLL 00" 00° 00° 00°000°GLL 00°000°StLL
zL €8°ZS'689 00" LL"LSK'SST pL 192 'SE 00°000'S¥6 00°000'S¥6
L €8°Zv5’'689 00" LL LSP'SST L L9Z'SE 00°000‘S¥6 00°000°S¥6
99 LLTSSE'L9L 00" €2° 999 '06€ ¥8°9LE'ZL 00°000°2SL L 00°000°2S5L‘L
S9 6V°569°'09¥ 00" LS V0E ‘6€2 9E" LEL 9P 00°000‘00¢L 00°000‘00L
00L -ZL"6EE’LSL 00" TLT6EE’1SL 8% SHZ'9Z 00° 00°
00L 00°000°2S¥ 00" 00° 00° 00°000‘2S¥ 00°000‘2s¥
00L -0£°256'L92 00" 0€°256'L92 LZ°192°'v6 00" 00°
00L -0€°256°L9Z 00" 0€°256°L92 LZ°192°'v6 00° 00"
LL LO"Z0F'L9E‘ZL 00° €6°626'926'V 90°.98'982°1L 00°Z€€’'88Z LL 00°Ze€‘88Z L1
00L 00°669°L96 00° 00" 00" 00°669'196 00°669°1L96
zs ¥6°960'80€ 00" 90°€06 182 LE'8PE‘Z9 007000065 00°000‘06S
00L 00°000‘08€ 00" 00" 00° 00°000‘08¢€ 00°000‘08€
8s 687051268 00" LL°8L5'029 8y 0bb'LOL 00°6ZL'ZLS L 00°62ZL°TIS L
09 08°8LV‘SLS 00" 0Z° L9E‘ELE SETEPILOL 00°0v8'8¥6 00°0v8'8¥6
6% 98" LLE'E6E 00" PL 0bP‘SOF L8°996°ZL 00°zZSL'86L 00°2Z5L'86L
€L 8579990588 00" T LYY 'SPZE S0°89% ‘9€6 00°zLE‘'960'2L 00°ZLE'960'2L
NIVWIE HONYIVE INNOWY LNQOWY LNOOWY INOOWY LNOOWY

AIYIEWNONINN FONVEEWNONE a-I-x INIHIND “¥dav L3oang

810Z/0€/LL - 810Z/10/L
SP:9lL GWIL XAYVWANS FFNLIANIIXI

L govd

AINQOD OYNENANNT

-=1¥10L AaNN4d-~-

xx DUNJ SUTYDRW DUTIOA x4

--TYLOL aNOd--

I9Aes33TT 3o09loxg juswdrnby

-=TYI0L aNNd--

xx pung Tejtrded SI9OTAIDS BIBWH 44

-=-1¥10L aNNJ--

xx 9suadxy pund VSO xx

-=1Y10L aNnd--

¥x HSVE xx
Teaapad ¥ 93e3§-S3ULWBSINGSTQ
¥x SIUBWASINGSTA xx

-=TV¥I10L ANNJd--

saanjTpuadxy pooJ TOOYdS

-=1¥I10L aNnNd--

¥xx SPUnNd I9Y30 O3} SIDIJSURIL xx
AboTouyoayl Tooyss

Tedtoutad asea1 Tejtded
@oueusjuten ¥ suorjexado
uotjejrodsues]

UOT3eI}STUTWDPY

uoT3oONIISUL

NOIL4I¥DS3EA

*¥Y090TOx

(14443

6LE-# ANNJ

00LSE

LLE-# ANDA

00%vZ€E

9LE-# ANNJ

00S€S

29Z-# ANNA

0000%
000LL
0000L

09Z-# anNnd

00159

76Z-# aNnd

00066
00089
000L9
00079
000€9
00029
00019

0SZ-# aNna

61L0Z/€0/L



SL°89  06°9L5°0SP‘ZZ 00" OL"LSL'06P'0L 28" LLY9'b6R‘T 00°89Z'Lb6'ZE  00°89Z'L¥6'ZE --TYI0L TYNId--
-00°00L -S¥°058'89 00" Sb°058'89 SZTTELZ'L 00" 00" --1¥I10L ANQd--
-00°00L -S¥°058'89 00" Sb°058‘89 STTELZ'L 00" 00" ¥¥ U3Teamuouwod 03 sadueljTwey
-00°00L -00°9€0'¥% 00" 00°9€0‘% 00" 00" 00° --1V10L ANQd--
-00°00L -00°9€0'¥% 00" 00°9€0'¥ 00" 00" 00" ¥x K3rIoyany asg TetIIsSnpur

Z9°%S  LL"Z95'606 00" €2 LED'SSL S2°128'0%2 00°000°699°L 00°000°699°1L --T¥10L ANAd--

00" 00" 00" 00°000°s8 00" 00°000'S8 00°000‘G8 ¥x Spund Iayjo 03 Iajsueiy

LL 0V Z6°9SZT'LZP 00" 80°SPL'LEY SZ°128'0¥2 0070006901 00°000°S90°1L xx TOOUDS @0TAI3S 3qaQ

S9°€6  S8°LOE‘Z8Y 00" SL°269'2€ 00" 00°000°SLS 00°000°S1LS x¥ 9SNOYINOD ¥DTAIAS 393
-€E" L6 -00°8E9‘LL 00" 00°8€9°291L 00" 00°000°'S8 00°000°S8 --1¥IOL aNnd--
-€€E°L6 -00"8E9'LL 00" 00°8€9'291 00" 00°000°S8 00°000°G8 xx Tooyds Aer3ino tTejrded
ONINIVWEY  EONVIVE INOOWY INNOWV INOOWY INNOWY INNOWV NOILAI¥DSEA

% QIYFEWNONIND FONVEEWNONT a-I-x INTHIND *9ddv 13oang
810Z/0€/LL - 810Z/10/L
SPigL FWIL AYYWANS FUOLIANIIXE
8  EOVd AINNOD DdNENIANNT *¥¥¥090 T«

*¥

¥

¥
¥
*¥

*x

00616

SlLL-# QNN

00918

SOL-# aANnJ

00066
0LESE
00€S6

0Zp-# anna

LLEDE

0Ze-# aNna

#1000V

610Z/€0/1



